


« TAX-92587
Page 2 of 2

Based on further review of the project documents, it appears that a

typographical error has been made in TXX 4206 (Reference 1) indicating a
3/4 inch aorifice in Yieu of 3/8 inch orifice in the 1-inch reactor vessel ,
vent Tines with double isolalion valves. The pressurizer vent is similar to
reactor vesse) vent with 1 inch line with double isolation valves but does :
not require an orifice,

TU Electric requests the NRC to review the above information and clavify the
information provided in SSER #6 to indicate the following:

|
1 v Both the reactor vessel and pressurizer high point
I vents are 1 inch lines with two ANSI Safety Class 2
l isolation valves in series.

The Safety Class 1 to 2 change s provided upstream by
passive flow restrictions. The reactor vessel head
vent has a 3/8 inch orifice. The pressurizer vapor
space vent has a 3/4 inch connection at the Safety
Class interface,
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If you have any questions, please contact Mr, Manu Patel at (214) 812-8298.
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Sincerely,

ok U)o

L. R. Woodlan
Docket Licensing Manager
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MCP/ds

e - Mr, J. L. Milhoan, Region IV
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (2)
Mr. T. A. Bergman, NRR
Mr. B, £. Holian, NRR
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